

Maynard School District

Office of the Superintendent 74 Campus Drive Maynard, AR 72444 870-647-3502 – Fax 870-647-2301



February 12, 2019

Members in Attendance: President Dr. Steve Bounds, VP Trent Melton, Secretary Babbie Nelson, Cody Edington, and Charles Jarrett. Absent: None

Others in Attendance: Patricia Rawlings, Scott James, David Peters, Nicole Peters, C.J. Peters, Noah Peters

Dr. Bounds called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m.

The floor was given to the Peters family at this time. They were making an appeal to get their son, C.J. Peters enrolled in the Maynard School District. C. J. was expelled from a school in Illinois prior to moving to Maynard. Following discussion the board agreed to allow C. J. to enroll with the following stipulation: The first disciplinary issue he has he will have to serve the remainder of the expulsion and will not be able to ask for another appeal. Trent Melton made the motion to allow him to enroll with the stated stipulation, Cody Edington second and motion carried 4/0. Babbie Nelson excused herself from this process and left the room prior to the discussion due to a conflict of interest.

There were no changes to the Principal's Reports.

There were no presentations from the CPPC.

There were no presentations from the NCPPC.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to approve the January minutes. Trent Melton seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Trent Melton made the motion to approve the financial reports. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

The following School Choice applicants were presented for approval: Ruth Ann Lamborn, Adam Murdock, and Tanner Somers. Charles Jarrett made a motion to accept the applications, seconded by Cody Edington, motion carried 5/0.

The ASBA Worker's Compensation Trust was presented at this time for approval. Babbie Nelson made a motion to accept the policy, Cody Edington seconded, motion carried 5/0.

The Proposed Budget of Expenditures with Tax Levy was presented for approval. Trent Melton made a motion to approve the proposed budget, seconded by Cody Edington, motion carried 5/0.

Mrs. Rawlings presented the Superintendent's Report. She gave the board members a copy of the 2018 Annual Statistical Report.

The board entered executive session at 7:24 p.m. and reconvened at 7:59 p.m.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to accept the resignation of Michelle Cockrum as a cafeteria worker. Trent Melton seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to hire Michelle Cockrum as a full time aide for the high school. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made a motion to renew the contract for Kathie Adkins for the 2019/20 school year. Babbie Nelson seconded and it carried 5/0.

Trent Melton made a motion to renew the contract for Cindy Dauck for the 2019/20 school year. Cody Edington seconded and it carried 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made a motion to renew the contract for Scott James for the 2019/20 school year. Babbie Nelson seconded and it carried 5/0.

In other business, Mrs. Rawlings informed the board that a Credit Union from Jonesboro wanted to offer services to our employees. Following discussion, it was noted to poll the employees to see if there was any interest.

Also in other business, Trent Melton ask about the leak in the gym ceiling and back door. Mrs. Rawlings informed him that the maintenance men had looked at it and had roofers look at it in the past. They were unable to establish where the leaks were coming from. She noted that we will look into it further.

Cody Edington made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 p.m. Babbie Nelson seconded the motion and vote was unanimous at 5/0.

President

Secretary